# District 30 GSR Meeting Minutes January 7, 2022

### Heather Z, Vonnie C, Gary L, Jim F, Brandon H, Mark C, Russ G, Joel B, Bill G

- 1. Heather Z called meeting to order
- 2. Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer
- 3. Vonnie C read Long Form of 1st Tradition and 1st Concept

#### 4. District Officers' Reports

- a. DCM No Report
- b. Treasurer Report

Dec Dist 30 Beginning Balance	\$ 976.23		Dec Round-up Beginning Balance	\$ 2,854.89
<u>Donations</u>			<u>Donations</u>	
Dec Dist Backet	\$ 13.00		None	\$ -
Expenses			Expenses	
Linda B Area Conf Meals	\$ (96.71)		None	\$ -
Maico Donation annual hotline	\$ (100.00)			
Sally T Alkathon seed \$	\$ (50.00)		Dec Ending Balance	\$ 2,854.8
Mark C Alkathon seed \$	\$ (50.00)	•		
Pete R Schedules	\$ (150.00)			
Dec Ending Balance	\$ 542.52			
Less Prudent Reserve	\$ (120.00)			
Spendable Balance	\$ 422.52			

#### 5. GSR Reports

- a. **Early Risers (12&12) Daily at 7:30am** Gary L reported: Strong attendance. Good meetings with spiritual discussion on Daily Reflections (sometimes additional topics).
- b. Sunday Morning Miracle (WAAC) Sundays at 10am No GSR present
- c. Unity Group (Railroad) Sun-6pm, Mon-7pm, Tues-7pm, Wed-7pm, Wed-Noon-Women, Fri-Noon No GSR present
- d. Steps to Success (Trinity Episcopal) Wednesdays at 5:30pm Russ G reported: Average 20 people
- e. Home Group (Faith Lutheran) Thursdays at 6pm. No GSR present
- f. **Men in Recovery Tuesdays at 7pm** Mark C reported: Attendance consistently in mid-30s. Sobriety ranging from the newcomer to recent sobriety birthdays of 20 and 29 years.
- g. Sunday Discussion (Faith Lutheran) Sundays at 7pm No GSR present
- h. Good Fellowship (WAAC) Wednesdays at Noon, Saturdays at 8am and 10am has combined with Keys to the Kingdom

- i. No Name Group (12&12) Monday, Wednesday, Friday at 6:30pm No GSR present
- j. **Beginners Group (12&12) Sundays at 7pm** <u>Brandon H reported: Good attendance averaging 20-25.</u> Variety of discussion topics
- k. **New Voices (12&12) Saturdays at 7pm** <u>Heather Z reported: Did not open meeting on Christmas Day or New Year Day. Planned to open meeting on 1//8 with a discussion meeting. Speakers from Madison planned for later in January.</u>
- I. As Bill Sees It (12&12) Saturdays at 10am No GSR present
- m. **Mid-Morning Group (12&12) Monday-Friday 10:30AM** Bill G reported: Steady attendance. Group made annual donation to District.
- n. **Keys to the Kingdom (WAAC) Monday-Friday 10am** <u>Jim F reported: Good meetings with average attendance of 25-30 people</u>
- o. We Are Who We Are (WAAC) Women's group Thursdays at Noon No GSR present
- p. 164 Pages Group (Edgerton Public Library) Monday at 5:45 No GSR present
- q. Edgerton Group (Edgerton Public Library) Monday at 7pm No GSR present
- r. KISS/Keep It Simple Sunday (12&12) Sundays at 9:30am No GSR present
- s. Milton 7pm meetings Everything Recovery (Tuesday); Young at Heart (Thursday); Parkview Group (Friday) No GSR present
- t. Blackhawk Good Fellowship (St. Peter's) Fridays at 8pm Vonnie C reported: Low attendance on Christmas Eve and very low on New Year's Eve due to Alkathons/holidays + bad weather. Strong attendance otherwise averaging 40-50 people every week. Cookies, candy, coffee, and cocoa every Friday
- u. The Gifts Group (1025 N. Washington) Wednesdays 3:30pm, Saturdays 1pmPhil D Phil reported: Temporarily not meeting due to Covid. Hopeful to be meeting again by end of January.
- v. TNT (Crosby Ave Recovery House) Live and Zoom Tuesdays and Thursdays at 6:30pm No GSR present
- w. WOW Women on Wednesday (Crosby Ave Recovery House) Live and Zoom Wednesdays at 6:30pm No GSR present
- x. Sister's Doing Steps (12&12) Tuesday 6pm No GSR present

#### 6. Committee Reports

- a. **Hot Line** <u>District 30 hotline is answered by MAICO answering service, but needs volunteers from our district who can be called to do the 12<sup>th</sup> step work.</u>
- b. **Archives** Committee Chair not present
- c. Women's Corrections Committee Chair not present
- d. **Men's Corrections** Committee Chair Brandon H reported: Rock County Jail is still not allowing meetings due to Covid.
- e. PI/CPC Committee Chair Russ G reported he will get updated schedule to the Gazette
- f. MAICO Committee Chair Heather Z reported: New steering committee was voted in at December meeting. Check out MAICO website for lots of cool stuff.
- g. **Treatment** Committee Chair Gary L reported: Mercy, Compass, and Cross Roads are still not allowing AA to attend due to Covid. Also noted that among the things Chuck H who passed away last month will be missed for is that he was a big part of getting speakers for the treatment facilities before covid hit. When AA is allowed back in, Gary can use some help in this area.
- h. Literature and Grapevine Committee Chair Joel B reported: GSO is currently out of hard cover Big
  Books, but still has plenty of all other versions. Grapevine subscriptions are inexpensive and they have
  a lot of great articles. Vonnie C mentioned that each group can have a Grapevine Rep. That person

received a free copy of the monthly Grapevine to share with their group. Signing up to be a Grapevine Rep on AAGrapevine.org is quick and easy.

- i. Special Needs/Accessibility Committee Chair not present
- 7. Fall Recovery Round Up Currently no committee as event is not scheduled at this time.
- **8. Potential Spring Workshop or Round Up** Heather Z brought this topic up. Vonnie C suggested a workshop with topics relating to GSR/District responsibilities and inviting Chairpersons from Area speak. There was brief discussion but tabled for now.
- 9. Old Business Gary L brought donations from Alkathons. Treasurer will report amounts at next meeting.
- 10. New Business Vonnie brought up the issue of printing flyers for District events. Alkathon flyers were only printed for the clubs and a file was sent to District email list saying meetings could print their own (this was not discussed or voted on). Vonnie suggested that going forward the District will have flyers printed for all District events to be distributed to all the groups in District 30. Vote was not held at this time, but there was general agreement.
- 11. Close with Responsibility Statement

## **Upcoming event dates**

2022 District 30 GSR Meeting Schedule (734 Railroad St – Janesville)

January 7, 2022

February 4, 2022

March 4, 2022

April 1, 2022

May 6, 2022

June 3, 2022

July 8, 2022 (1st Friday is July 1, move for 4th of July holiday)

August 5, 2022

September 9, 2022 (1st Friday is Sep 2, Move for Labor Day holiday)

October 7, 2022

November 4, 2022

December 2, 2022

> Area 75 Assembly January 23<sup>rd</sup>